From: Town Clerk Debra Herrmann

To: dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org
Subject: October 15 to November 15 Calendar
Date: Friday, October 13, 2017 10:04:33 AM

Town of Surfside Beach Calendar
October 14, 2017 to November 15, 2017

Meetings

e Town Council, Regular Meetings Tuesday, October 24, and November
14, 6:30 p.m., Council Chambers

e Town Council Workshop, Thursday, October 19, 11:00 a.m. to discuss
the nuisance ordinance

e Planning Commission, Tuesday, November 7, 6:00 p.m., Council
Chambers

e Public Hearing, Unsafe structure at 513 2"d Avenue North, Thursday,
October 19, 8:30 a.m. Council Chambers

e Business Committee, Tuesday, November 14, 10:00 a.m., Council
Chambers

e GSATS Policy Meeting, Friday, November 3, 10:30 — 12 noon, Council
Chambers

o Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful, Wednesday, October 18, and November
15 1:00 p.m., Fire Station

e Ralph Magliette Senior Citizens Committee, Monday, October 30, 5:30
p.m., Council Chambers

o Stormwater Committee, Monday, November 13, 1:00 p.m., Council
Chambers (October meeting cancelled)

Meetings occur at the Town Hall Complex, 115 US Highway 17 North, Surfside
Beach, unless otherwise noted. For more information about meetings, contact
Town Clerk Debra Herrmann at 843.913.6333 or send an email message to
dherrrmann@surfsidebeach,org This notice published pursuant to FOIA 830-4-
80. The public is invited to attend all meetings and events.

Events

e Farmers Market, Every Tuesday until October 31 (last day for this
season) 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. at the Passive Park, Surfside Drive
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e Meet N’ Greet, Wednesday, October 4, 7:30 — 9:30 a.m., at the Golden
Egg Restaurant, 415 Highway 17 North, Surfside Beach. Enjoy breakfast
while meeting your neighbors and councilmembers to learn more about
our town. Dutch treat.

e Fire Department Open House, October 14, 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.,

e Seniors Fair, Friday, October 20, 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., Fire Station

e Stormwater Education Seminar, Friday, October 20, 6:00 p.m. to 7:30
p.m. FREE to attend; bring the kids, Halloween theme, games and treats
for the kids.

e Beach Sweep, Saturday, October 21, 9:00 — 10:00 a.m., meet at Surfside
Pier. Gloves and bags are provided.

e Halloween Car Show, Saturday, October 28, 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.,
Surfside Pier

Contact Debbie Ellis at 843.650.9548 or dellis@surfsidebeach.org for more
information about events.

Committee Vacancies:

e Board of Construction Appeals (2 vacancies) Town residency is not
required, but you must be licensed in or formerly licensed in a construction
trade: contractor, electrician, architect, plumber, etc. This boards meets
when there are appeals to be heard. For more information, visit
http://www.surfsidebeach.org/construction-board-of-appeals

o Keep Surfside Beach Beautiful. This committee works to improve the
appearance of the town. All residents are welcomed to join. For more
information, please visit http://www.surfsidebeach.org/keep-surfside-
beach-beautiful-committee

e Parking Committee (1 vacancy) This committee makes recommendations
to Town Council regarding the town’s parking function. Town residency is
required. For more information, please visit
http://www.surfsidebeach.org/parking-committee

e Planning & Zoning Commission (2 vacancies) This commission makes
recommendations to Town Council on Chapter 17 Zoning Ordinances.
Town residency is required. For more information, please visit
http://www.surfsidebeach.org/planning-commission

¢ Ralph Magliette Senior Citizens (1 vacancy) This committee makes
recommendations to Town Council for senior programs and events. Town
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residency is required. For more information, please visit
http://www.surfsidebeach.org/ralph-magliette-senior-citizen-committee.

Pursuant to Town Code of Ordinances 82-61(b) Volunteers sought to fill
vacancies on the following committees. Interested volunteers should submit a
brief summary of background to dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org. Call
843.913.6333 for more information. Vacancies will be advertised until the
positions are filled.
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